














From: Larsen, David A NAE
To: Randall, Todd A NAE
Cc: Mackay, Joseph B NAE
Subject: FW: Nantasket Beach 103 (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Monday, March 11, 2013 12:42:32 PM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

FWD:

-----Original Message-----
From: Cote, Mel [mailto:Cote.Mel@epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2013 12:10 PM
To: Reiner, Edward; Larsen, David A NAE
Cc: LeClair, Jacqueline; Tay Evans
Subject: RE: Nantasket Beach 103 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Thanks, Ed.  Ocean and Coastal Protection Unit concurs.

-----Original Message-----
From: Reiner, Edward
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2013 11:20 AM
To: Larsen, David A NAE
Cc: LeClair, Jacqueline; Cote, Mel; Tay Evans
Subject: RE: Nantasket Beach 103 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Thank you for providing information on the Corps proposed Nantasket Beach Coastal Storm Damage
Reduction Project in Hull, Massachusetts.  We reviewed the Environmental Assessment, Finding of No
Significant Impact and Clean Water Act Section 404 (B)(1) Evaluation provided.  EPA has no concerns or
objections to the project as proposed. 

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
New England District
696 Virginia Road
Concord, MA 01742

Phone  (978) 318-8113
Fax  (978) 318-8080

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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